

Minutes of the 171st State Level Facilitation Cell Meeting

Held on 8th November at 1.00 pm at IPICOL Conference Hall, under the Chairmanship of Chairman, IPICOL

Participants: Sri Nitin B Jawale(MD,IPICOL), Sri Pranabjyoti Nath(DI), Sri SK Hota(Addl. DI), Sri KC Mohanty(CGM,SLNA), Sri S.K. Mohanty(CGM(Land), IDCO), Shri Subhendra Kumar Nayak(Jt.Secy, Industries), Sri C P Das (SLFC Member, OSPCB), Shri Akash Das(Manager, IT), Shri Debaprasad Mishra(Asst. Manager, IPICOL), Shri Rajib Dhal(GM(SLNA),IPICOL), Shri SK Kar(DGM,IPICOL), Shri Debashis Pradhan (Consultant, IPICOL), Smt Paridhi Agrawal(Manager,IPICOL), Shri Pranshu Jain(IPA), Shri M Panda(Nodal Officer,IPICOL), Shri SK Panigrahi(GM(Accounts), IPICOL), Shri DK Senapati (DGM, IPICOL), Shri Debashis Das (GM(IP),IPICOL), Sri BR Mishra(SR.GM, OPTCL, SLFC Member), Shri A Panda(Manager, IPICOL), Shri Siddharth Pattanayak(Manager,IPICOL), Smt. Bharati Sitha (DLO, O/o LC), Shri UK Pati(Jt. Director, Tourism),Shri Ramesh Ku Behea(Dy. Director, FB).

Sl.#	Items	Decision Taken
1	Agenda for SLSWCA	
	Jockey	SLFC has recommended the proposal to SLSWCA. To be put up Action:Nodal Officer
	Jay Bharat Spices	SLFC has recommended the proposal to SLSWCA. To be put up Action:Nodal Officer
	Deo Residency	SLFC has recommended the proposal to SLSWCA. To be put up Action:Nodal Officer
	ISPRIL- Site visit-Vizag	Site visit to conducted and following points may be observed: <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Any possible dislocation required/ restriction to any othey industry category 2. Requirement/ Viability of pipeline 3. Employment & revenue for state. Action: Nodal Officer
2	Ground Breaking	To be made ready for programme on 30.11.2019. To be followed up with DI office for MSME list. Progress of the prospective projects to be put up. Action: Nodal Officer
3	Issues for SPMG <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1.GAIL 2.BPCL Other Issues being included in SPMG <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 3.ITC-Law and Order 4.RSB- Power and Boundary Wall 5.NALCO- Obstruction of Lean Slurry Project works by villagers of Badajorada, Talcher 6.PCPIR water supply 	New Issues for GAIL and BPCL to be taken up at IPICOL level first. Letters to be sent to respective departments and district administration for resolution of the issues, under MD signatures. Action: Nodal Officer Other Issues being included in SPMG Other issues to be taken up in SPMG. Action: Nodal Officer
5	Other Issues <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. NTPC TTPS 	Agenda for NTPC TTPS to be put up to next HLCA with the terms and conditions stated by Govt. Action: Nodal Officer
4	Land Related <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Report on Unutilised land 2. New land parcels identified and uploaded on GO PLUS 3. Report on Land allotted during the month to be submitted by IDCO 	

Approved.

Sd/-

K.C.Mohanty
CGM(SLNA)